
FeeleyJDC@state.gov; PascualCestate.gov ; Newell. William D.; williamsjhaAstate.gov ; VazauezVC@state.gov   

MeLson. Kenneth 	Breuer. Lanny A. (CRIv11.; j1iggInsE1 estate.g ov  
Re: Fast and Furious 
Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:11:26 PM 

From: 	 . 	ATF 	. . 	 . 

L 	 . 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Li 

! i 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and 
any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or 
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From. : . Feeley,_John D (Mexico City) 
Tot.- 	-AtF 	-1 Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) ; Newell, William D.; Williams, James H (Mexico 
City) ; Vazquez, Victor (Mexico City - PAS) 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov  ; Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City) 
Sent: Tue Mar 08 23:02:29 2011 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

State 	 • 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From:L. 	 ATF 

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City); Newell, William D. <Williann.D.Newell@usdoj.gov >; Williams, James H 
(Mexico City); Vazquez, Victor (Mexico City - PAS) 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. <Ken.Melson@usdoj.gov >; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 
Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov  <La nny.Breuer@usdoj.gov >; Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City) 
Sent: Tue Mar 08 21:41:51 2011 
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

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
To Newell, William D.; Williams, James H (Mexico City) ; 	ATF 	I; Vazquez, Victor (Mexico 

DP 

DOJ-FF-01040 



City - PAS) 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; Feeley, John D (Mexico City) ; Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov  ; Higgins, Eileen T 
(Mexico City) 
Sent: Tue Mar 08 22:36:59 2011 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

This is what I am going to send. Give one last check. 

State 
• 

i 	• 

State 

ri 
State L. 

IMO 11 

State L. 

r. 

State 

DOJ-FF-01041 



SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Newell, William D. [mailto:William.D.Newell@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:22 PM 
To: Williams, James H (Mexico City); Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City); [Af1; Vazquez, Victor 
(Mexico City - PAS) 
Cc: Me!son, Kenneth E.; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov ; Higgins, Eileen T 
(Mexico City) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

i i 
i 

i 

i 
i._ 

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

From: Williams, James H (Mexico City) 
To Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) ; 	ATF 	Newell, William D.; Vazquez, Victor (Mexico City - 
PAS) 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; Feeley, John D (Mexico City) ; Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov  ; Higgins, Eileen T 
(Mexico City) 
Sent: Tue Mar 08 22:20:21 2011 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 
There is an embassy release. I believe fm jan 25. It is a translation of a release fm phoenix, "grandd 
jury brings charges against 34. suspects from drug and arms trafficking organizations".; 	 DP 

DP L._ 

Text is on Spanish splash page. Scroll down under actualidades. Its below hillary clinton guanajuato 
release. "/ran ;urado formaliza acusacion contra 34 sospechosos..." 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
TO:L . _ 	 ATF 	 1; Newell, William D. 
<William.D.Newell@usdoj.gov > 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. <Ken.Melson@usdoj.gov >; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 
Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov  <Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov >; Williams, James H (Mexico City); Higgins, Eileen 
T (Mexico City) 
Sent: Tue Mar 08 21:10:02 2011 
Subject: Fast and Furious 

DP 

DP i 	 LJV 	
i 
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State 	 ii t_ 

.11M 
State 

State 

State 

State 

L._ 
SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

	  ******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any 
attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail 
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is 
strictly prohibited. 

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

D0J-FF-01043 



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
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